
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM #4                                            August 26, 2024 
 
TO: ALL POTENTIAL SUBMITTERS 
 
FROM: RON VENTURELLA, BUNCOMBE COUNTY PROCUREMENT MANAGER    
 
SUBJECT:     ADDENDUM #4 FOR RFP PSIP_09162024 

 
 

The following changes, revisions, additions, and/or clarifications to the plans and/or specifications are 
hereby made a part of the original documents.  

 
Addendum #4 

 
The following is correction to Exhibit D and Addendum #3: 
 
After the release of Addendum #3, it was discovered the attachment titled “Corrected Exhibit D – Cost 
Proposal Workbook” contained formula errors. The attached to this addendum is the corrected 
version. The exhibit will also be corrected in the RFP document. Submitters are instructed to use the 
document titled “Corrected Exhibit D Version 2 – Cost Proposal Workbook”. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #4 
RFP PSIP_09162024 
Project Title: Computer-aided Dispatch System, Mobile Data System, Law Enforcement Records 

          Management, Jail Management System and Associated Interfaces 
 
 


